
From: Aviation, Operations
Sent: Friday, December 31, 2010 08:25
To: ICPACCadors/SCREAQ (TC)
Subject: FW: AOR_Ref_No_127751-V1
Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_127751-V1.doc

Original Message—
From: AOA@navesnad.ca [mailto AOA @naveansdaa)
Sent: December31,2010 1:00 AM
To: Aviation, Operations (AAROC); AeNoifications Vaneouer@ish g.cx; aoa@naveanadaca
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_127751-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report/ Rapport détalé sur Tévénement daviaion

AOR deals / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. /Node éf EA:
27511

Occurence date and time Dat et eure de Fevénement
2010-12-31 04:50 (2)
Reported date and time / Date et her de signalement
2000-12:31 04:50 (2)

Reporting uit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Vancouver ACC/ ACC de Vancouver

Event Classification / Classification de Pévéncment:
Tncident or other reportable occurrence/ Incident ou autre événement  signaler

Losstionofoccurrence/ Licu de Fincdent
CYVR- VANCOUVER INTL.

Location description / Description du iu:

Summary description Description sommaie:
KanloopsFIC fledaCIRVIS report, following receiptofaphonecal at 0450 from an individual in
Bumaby who reported observing 15+ UFO's. Report indicated the UFO's were approximately the sie ofa
football field and they were shooting grcen lazer beams and dropping green basof light. Objects were
reported as being 20 fect above ther highs.
ACOS432.a second call from thesameperson was received. He now indicated there were about 50 UFOS,
come landinga Burnaby Mountain and somea Metrotown. They wer reported 3s zooming around quickly
but not shooting anymore and that they appeared 0 be geting rally agressive,”

“There were no aircraft involved. / Aucunaéronef tat en cause

“There werenovehicles involved. /Aunvéhiculeétait encaus.
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